
Mr Richard Fryday 
Manager 
Harvest Lodge Pigs Limited 
Kilcormac 
Co. Offaly 

18 September 2014 

Reg·,onallnspl>c\olc.te, 'i1)11.iSCafl<• 
Co-unty Cork, Ireland 

Cigileacht Rf!igilmach, ln'1s Cara 
Contae Chorcai, tire 

l +353 21 487 5540 
F.: +353 2i 487 5545 
E: info@epa.ie 
W: W"'Wt.epa.le 

Lo(all: 1890 33 55 99 

Reg No: P0412-01 

re: Application {Or a Technical Amendment to a licence in respect of Harvest Lodge Pigs 
Limited at Gortnamuc, Kilcormac, Co O(filly, Reg No: P0412-0J. 

Dear Mr. F1yday, 

I am to acknowledge receipt on 26'" August 2014 of documentation in respect of an application 
for a technical amendment of your licence, Register No. P0412-0l. 

The Agency will examine your request to amend your licence and you will be contacted in due 
course. 

Please direct any correspondence in relation to this application to Sonja Smith, Environmental 
Licensing Programme, Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection 
Agency, Cork Regional Inspectorate, lnniscarra, Co Cork quoting Register No. P0412-0l. 

Yours sincerely 

rP { ( c.hn ,~ U,vc .... 
Sonja Smith 
Programme Officer 
Environmental Licensing Programme 
Office of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 


